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From: Studentwire

Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 9:35 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for March 10 - Annual Science Conference, Mandatory 

Online Title IX Training, Student Activities Assistant/Student Leader Ambassador 

Applications, and more ...

 

  
    

 

Annual Science Conference 
The annual Science Conference of the College of Science 

and Technology will be held on Saturday, March 18 from 

9:30 am to 1:00 pm in the Ivory V. Nelson Center for the 

Sciences.  Theme:  Undergraduate research as a strategy for 

improving retention, graduation rate and acceptance to 

graduate and professional schools.  

Contact: Dr. John Chikwem 

  

  

 
Mandatory Online Title IX Training  
Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 and the Clery Act 

required ongoing sexual assault training. Lincoln University will 

offer online training starting today.  Please check your Lincoln 

University email for instructions on how to complete your 

training. The email will come from EduRisk Learning. 
Contact:  G. Garlic 

Read More 

 

Student Activities Assistant  
Student Activities Assistant Applications are now available.  
Please see application attached. 
Contact: Ihsan Mujahid 
Read More 

 
Student Leader Ambassador  
Student Leader Ambassador Applications are now available. 
Please see application attached. 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Title%20IX%20Training%20March%201.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/SAA%20App%2017-18.pdf
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Contact: Ihsan Mujahid 
Read More 

 

Feel the Roar Tour Guide Volunteers  
Feel the Roar Tour Guide Volunteer Interest meetings are 

scheduled for Tuesday, March 14 and Thursday, March 16  
at 11 am in the SUB Theatre.  Please see the attached application 

to register. 
Contact: Kenyatta Austin 
Read More 

 
Campus Store – Books to be picked up 
Students who ordered books thru ecampus please stop at the 

Campus Store. We still have 18 books that need to be picked up. 
Contact: Debra Mason 
 

Campus Store Sale 
The Campus Store invites students to our sale on men’s and 

women’s black quilted Chiller jackets. Regularly $98.99 reduced 

to $71.99. Take an additional 10% off March 13 - 24. All knit hats, 

scarves, and gloves take 20% off regular price. Hope to see you at 

the Campus Store. 
Contact: Debra Mason 
 
Food Service Links 
Attached are the links to the daily menu and the special events 

going on in the café. 
Daily Menu / Special Events 
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